

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE

Thursday, 31st October, 2019
10.00 am





LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE

Thursday, 31st October, 2019 at 10.00
am

AGENDA

1) *Appointment of Chair*

To consider the appointment of Chair for the meeting

2) *Apologies for Absence*

To receive any apologies for absence

3) *Minutes of the last Meeting*

5 - 6

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the last Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee meeting held on 18th October 2019.

4) *Additional Items of Business*

To determine whether there are any additional items of business which, by reason of special circumstances, the Chair decides should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency

5) *Declaration of Interest*

In accordance with the Regulations, Members are required to declare any personal or personal and prejudicial interests they may have and the nature of those interests in respect of items on this agenda and/or indicate if S106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.

6) *Exclusion of the Public*

To determine during which items, if any, the public are to be excluded from the meeting

7) *Determination of an Application to vary a Premises Licence- change DPS at the Turf Hotel*

7 - 10

To determine an application to vary a Premises Licence to change the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) at the under the Licensing Act 2003 at the Turf Hotel, 49 Yorkshire Street, Burnley, BB113BW.

a) *Appx 1 - Premises Licence*

11 - 20

b) *Appx B- Vary DPS Application*

21 - 24

c) *Appx C- Lancashire Police Objection*

25 - 26

8) *Licensing Act 2003 Conduct of Hearing*

27 - 34

MEMBERSHIP OF COMMITTEE

Councillor Ivor Emo (4th Member)
Councillor Peter Gill

Councillor Lorraine Mehanna
Councillor Jeff Sumner

PUBLISHED

Wednesday, 23RD October 2019